clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: Committee on Rules 36GL <cor@guamlegislature.org>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Clerks; Rennae Meno

Cc: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Subject: Messages and Communications for Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.
Attachments: 36GL-22-2343.pdf

Hafa Adai Clerks,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343 for processing:

| 36GL-22-2343 |Fisca| Year 2022 Third Quarter - Off-Island Travel Report. Department of Public Works

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

= COMMITTEE ON RULES

Vice Speaker Tina Rose Mufia Barnes

36th Guam Legislature

I Mina'trentai Sais Na Liheslaturan Guahan
163 Chalan Santo Papa Hagatiia Guam 96910
Email: cor@guamlegislature.org

"Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information
which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the individual responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, distributing,
copying, or in any way using this message. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and immediately
delete any copies you may have received. Thank you."

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Date: Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 5:12 PM

Subject: Messages and Communications for 36GL-22-2343

To: Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton <officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>, Committee on Rules 36GL
<cor@guamlegislature.org>

Héafa Adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.

36GL-22-2343 |Fiscal Year 2022 Third Quarter - Off-Island Travel Report. Department of Public Works

Si Yu'os Ma'ase’,

Marie Cruz
Community Relations Liaison

Office of Speaker Therese M. Terlaje

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.*



Committee on Health, Land, Justice and Culture

| Mina'trentai Sais na Liheslaturan Guahan

36th Guam Legislature

Guam Congress Building, 163 Chalan Santo Papa, Hagatfia, Guam 96910
T:(671)472-3586  F: (671)989-3590 Email: senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com
website: www.senatorterlaje.com

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.*



¢ The Honorable ’fﬂ“ l'*
A LOURDES A. LEON GUERRERO
Maga’ Haga - Governor [
lcworks

The Honorable
JOSHUA F. TENORIO

Sigundo Maga® Lahi - Lieutenant Governor

A 17

DIPATTAMENTON CHE'CHO PUPBLEKD

VINCENT P. ARRIOLA

Director

LINDA J. IBANEZ

Deputy Director

voc Type: %C L'Q' ’26%’3’

July 28, 2022 OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER
THERESE M. TERLA

The Honorable Therese M. Terlaje 07- 29 022
Speaker, 36" Guam Legislature . 4
Guam Congress Building Time: I ‘me
163 W. Chalan Santo Papa Received If oAl
Hagatna, Guam 96932
Subject: Fiscal Year 2022 Third Quarter — Off-Island Travel Report
Dear Madam Speaker:

Buenus yan Hafa A 'dai! Transmitted herewith is the Department of Public Works’ Off-
Island Travel Report pursuant to Public Law 34-42 for the FY 2022 Third Quarter (Year-
to-Date) — (from the Months of October 1, 2021 thru June 30, 2022).

This report can be viewed on our website at www.dpw.guam.gov.

Should you require further information or inquiries, please do not hesitate to contact Ms.
Marna G. Duarte, Management Analyst 1V, at 646-3250.
Si Yu'us Ma'ase!

4

VINCENT P. ARRIOLA

Attachment(s): Off-Istand Travel Report

o Governor of Guam
Pubic Audnor OPA
Director, BBMR
Director, DOA

COMMITTEE ON RULES

fnk 617~

RECEIVED:
July 29, 2022
512 P.M.

542 North Marine Corps Drive, Tamuning, Guam 96913 » (671) 646-3131/647-5055+ Fax (671)649-6178

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.*



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
FY 2022 OFF-ISLAND TRAVEL REPORT
As of June 30, 2022

oy 'Tr'a'\"éls;i.____ = h:__ e :ﬂfigi_': 1 ‘ _"._'_:_ & »_-ffll-l:\ll.‘."_!)_ll’ft\' o :'":- a1 _:.L:m‘! - vl_- Fundingl.;'.m:r:_‘:- -[ __:1". _._Pu'rpu.\e- ...-:.-.. :"“_
CASTRO. Conrad DPS - OHS Saipan : May 30 - June 4. 2022 3 176499 NHTSA Section 403b  Child Passenger Safety Training. Guam

* ' :' |
JAVIER. Cecilia D, ‘DPW June 6 - June 102022 £ 4047908 !NHTSA Section 402 iGHSA Executive Board Meeung. OHIO
I = F

l
I
|
!

Total Cost: | §  5,812.97

Doc. No. 36GL-22-2343.*





